
 

 

 

SYRACUSE CITY 
 

Syracuse City Council Special Meeting Agenda 
January 14, 2013 – 6:00 p.m. 

City Council Conference Room 
Municipal Building, 1979 W. 1900 S. 

 
 

1. Meeting called to order 
 

2. Consideration of adjourning into Closed Executive Session pursuant to the provisions of Section 52-4-205 of 
the Open and Public Meetings Law for the purpose of discussing the character, professional competence, or 
physical or mental health of an individual; pending or reasonably imminent litigation; or the purchase, 
exchange, or lease of real property (roll call vote).   

 
3. Adjourn. 
 

 
~~~~~ 

In compliance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this meeting should contact the City Offices at 
801-825-1477 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 

 

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 

The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted within the Syracuse City limits on this 9th  day 
of January, 2014 at Syracuse City Hall on the City Hall Notice Board and at http://www.syracuseut.com/.  A copy was also provided to the Standard-Examiner on 
January 9, 2014. 
 
  CASSIE Z. BROWN, CMC 
  SYRACUSE CITY RECORDER 

    

http://www.syracuseut.com/


 
 

SYRACUSE CITY      
Syracuse City Council Regular Meeting Agenda 
January 14, 2013 – 7:00 p.m. 

City Council Chambers 
Municipal Building, 1979 W. 1900 S. 

 
1. Meeting called to order 

Invocation or thought** 
Pledge of Allegiance 
Adopt agenda 
 

2. Presentation of the Syracuse City and Wendy’s “Award for Excellence” to Mallory Borchert and Jared 
Davenport 

 
3. Approval of Minutes:   

a. Work Session Meeting of December 10, 2013 
b. Regular Meeting of December 10, 2013 

 
4. Public Comment: This is an opportunity to address the Council regarding your concerns or ideas.  Please limit 

your comments to three minutes. 
 

5. Recognition: 

a. Recognition of Syracuse City Firefighters for life saving ice rescue at Antelope Island. 
b. Six year old resident for saving his diabetic grandfather on Christmas. 

 
6. Proposed Resolution R14-01 appointing Brody Bovero as the City Manager of Syracuse City. 

 
7. Councilmember Reports 
 
8. Mayor Report 
 
9. City Manager Report 
 
10. Adjourn 

~~~~~ 
In compliance with the Americans Disabilities Act, persons needing auxiliary communicative aids and services for this meeting should contact the City Offices at 
801-825-1477 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 

CERTIFICATE OF POSTING 

The undersigned, duly appointed City Recorder, does hereby certify that the above notice and agenda was posted within the Syracuse City limits on this 9th  day 
of January, 2014 at Syracuse City Hall on the City Hall Notice Board and at http://www.syracuseut.com/.  A copy was also provided to the Standard-Examiner on 
January 9, 2014. 
 
  CASSIE Z. BROWN, CMC 
  SYRACUSE CITY RECORDER 
 

**Members of the public who desire to offer a thought or invocation at Syracuse City Council Meetings shall contact the City Administrator at least two (2) 
weeks in advance of the meeting.  Request will be honored on a first come, first serve basis.  In the event there are no requests to offer a comment or 
prayer, the Mayor may seek opening comment or prayer from those members of the public attending the meeting or from City Staff or City Council.   

http://www.syracuseut.com/


  
 

Agenda Item #2 Presentation of the Syracuse City and Wendy’s “Award 

for Excellence” to Mallory Borchert and Jared 

Davenport. 
 

Factual Summation  

 Any questions regarding this item can be directed at CED Director Sherrie Christensen.  

Please see the attached memos regarding the Award recipients for January 2014.   
 

 

Recommendation 

The Community & Economic Development Department hereby recommends that the 

Mayor and City Council present the “Syracuse City & Wendy’s Award for Excellence to 

Mallory Borchert and Jared Davenport. 

 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 14, 2014 



Mayor  
Terry Palmer 
 
City Council  
Brian Duncan 
Craig Johnson 
Karianne Lisonbee 
Douglas Peterson  
Larry D. Shingleton 
 
Interim City Manager 
Steve Marshall 

 

 

 

 

 

 
        
 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To: Mayor and City Council 

 

From: Community & Economic Development Department 

 

Date: January 14
th

, 2014 

 

Subject: Presentation of the Syracuse City & Wendy’s Award for Excellence to Mallory 

Borchert and Jared Davenport 

 

 

Background 

 

The City wishes to recognize citizens who strive for excellence in athletics, academics, arts 

and/or community service.  To that end, in an effort to recognize students and individuals 

residing in the City, the Community and Economic Development, in conjunction with Jeff 

Gibson, present the recipients for the “Syracuse City & Wendy’s Award for Excellence.”  

 

“Syracuse City & Wendy’s Award for Excellence” 

 

This monthly award recognizes the outstanding performance of a male and female who excel in 

athletics, academics, arts and/or community service. The followingare the individuals selected 

for the award and the reasoning for their selection: 

 

Mallory Borchert 

 

Mallory Borchert has shown the personal qualities that our community hopes to foster in the 

future.  Daily, Mallory displays a positive attitude towards her teachers and peers.  In the past 

three years I can truly say I’ve never seen her without a smile on her face.  Her attitude 

causes the people around her to perform at the highest level in every situation.  For example, 

Mallory was not the best volleyball player on the SAA volleyball team, but showed a highest 

quality of sportsmanship and team support as she encouraged her teammates to play at their 

highest level.  This style of leadership is often hard to find in our very competitive world. 

  Her smile brings out the best in her teammates and the result has been top performances at 

the state level.  Mallory is a leader by example! Her classroom performance equals her 

athletic performance.  Again, Mallory excels in the classroom by maintaining a near perfect 

grade point average while attending Syracuse Arts Academy.  As a 7
th

 grader she maintained 

a 3.94, a 3.98 as an 8
th

 grader and a 4.0 both terms of her 9
th

 grade year.  She plays on the 



SAA Girls Basketball Team and Mallory currently serves as the Vice President of the 

Student Body Officers.  If this award recognizes students that place “extra effort” into their 

lives and the lives of others then I feel there is no better candidate than Mallory Borchert.  

Mallory has all the qualities of an excellent citizen in all walks of her life.  She displays the 

values that will move this country into a productive chapter of history.  

 

- Nominated by Mr. Keith Donaldson, Health/PE Instructor 

 

Jared Davenport 

 

Jared is an amazing young man. He is a dedicated student who thoroughly enjoys learning. 

Jared often goes the extra mile on assignments because he is interested in what he is 

studying. Jared is also on the school basketball team and works hard for the team. Jared has a 

quick smile and is always willing to lend a hand whether someone needs help on an 

assignment or someone to carry their books. Jared’s Basketball coach says, “Jared is the type 

of player most coaches would love to have. He's always at practice, wants to be the first one 

to do any sort of drills, works hard both in practice and in games and is always trying to 

improve himself and those around him. Excellence is a word I would describe Jared as and 

he's very much deserving of this award.” What can we say, he’s a great kid! Additionally, 

Jared makes an amazing effort as a student to earn and maintain high grades. He has 

consistently earned above a 3.8 and currently has a 4.0 as a ninth grader. 

 

-Nominated by Synda Thomas, History Instructor & Brian Wilson, Basketball Coach 

 
 

Both studentswill: 

 

 

 Receive a certificate and be recognized at a City Council meeting 

 Have their picture put up in City Hall and the Community Center 

 Have a write up in the City Newsletter, Facebook, Twitter, and website 

 Be featured on the Wendy’s product TV 

 Receive $10 gift certificate to Wendy’s 

 

 

 

Recommendation 

 

The Community & Economic Development Department hereby recommends that the Mayor and 

City Council present the “Syracuse City& Wendy’s Award for Excellence” to Mallory Borchert 

and Jared Davenport. 



  
 

Agenda Item #3 Approval of Minutes. 

 
Factual Summation  

 Please see the draft minutes of the following meetings: 

a. Work Session Meeting of December 10, 2013. 

b. Regular Meeting of December 10, 2013. 

 

 Any question regarding this agenda item may be directed at Cassie Brown, City 

Recorder. 

 

 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 14, 2014 



1 

Minutes of the Syracuse City Council Work Session Meeting, December 10, 2013.  1 
   2 

Minutes of the Work Session meeting of the Syracuse City Council held on December 10, 2013, at 6:00 p.m., in the 3 
Council Work Session Room, 1979 West 1900 South, Syracuse City, Davis County, Utah. 4 
 5 

Present:  Councilmembers: Brian Duncan 6 
 Craig A. Johnson (arrived at 6:05 p.m.) 7 

     Karianne Lisonbee (arrived at 6:26 p.m.) 8 
     Douglas Peterson  9 
       Larry D. Shingleton  10 
 11 
  Mayor Jamie Nagle   12 
  Acting City Manager/Finance Director Steve Marshall 13 
  City Recorder Cassie Z. Brown 14 
 15 
City Employees Present: 16 
  Public Works Director Robert Whiteley 17 
  City Attorney Clint Drake 18 
  Fire Chief Eric Froerer 19 
  Police Chief Garrett Atkin 20 
  Community Development Director Sherrie Christensen 21 
       22 
The purpose of the Work Session was to review the agenda for the business meeting to begin at 7:00 p.m., hear the 23 

Annual Audit Report, review agenda item seven on the business meeting, and receive a capital projects report/status update, 24 

and discuss Council business. 25 

 26 

6:02:14 PM  27 

Agenda review 28 

Mayor Nagle noted she has received a request from the applicant for the Harvest Point 29 

Subdivision to move their agenda item earlier in the meeting in anticipation that there may be a lot of 30 

discussion regarding agenda item seven. She asked that the Council make a motion to amend the agenda 31 

accordingly.   32 

 33 

6:03:19 PM  34 

Annual Audit Report 35 

A staff memo from Acting City Manager/Finance Director Marshall included a communication memo from Wood, 36 

Richards & Associates, which helps to explain the audit results for the FY2013 audit. The memo explained Ryan Child, 37 

DRAFT 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;WorkSession&nbsp;Chambers&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210180214&quot;?Data=&quot;4160a7c8&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;WorkSession&nbsp;Chambers&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210180319&quot;?Data=&quot;7fa07f8b&quot;


City Council Work Session 

December 10, 2013 

 

 2 

 

 

Audit Manager from Wood, Richards & Associates, would be attending the meeting and will give a detailed presentation 1 

about this year’s audit and will be able to answer any questions the Council may have.  2 

 The Council packet also included a copy of the Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) for the fiscal year 3 

ended June 30, 2013. Mr. Marshall’s memo explained the CAFR provides very good information on the financial position of 4 

the City. The City has been awarded the GFOA Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting for the 5 

three previous years. Mr. Marshall has submitted this CAFR for the award again this year with the expectation that the City 6 

will be awarded that same recognition. A lot of hard work has gone into the preparation of this report and I want to thank all 7 

the departments for their collaborative efforts.  8 

 Mr. Marshall reviewed his staff memo, after which Mr. Childs provided an overview of the Audit Report. 9 

6:10:54 PM  10 

 There were a few minor Council questions throughout the discussion.   11 

 12 

6:20:22 PM    13 

Review agenda item 7, Authorize Mayor  14 

Nagle to execute an agreement between  15 

Syracuse City and Con Wilcox for the  16 

annexation and development of land  17 

located at approximately 1200 South  18 

and 4000 West. 19 

A staff memo from Community Development Director Christensen and City Attorney Drake explained staff has 20 

been working with the annexation applicant, Con Wilcox, since the November 12, 2013 Council Meeting to develop a 21 

proposed concept plan for a PRD subdivision on the site. The applicant wishes to construct single family detached homes on 22 

the property to be annexed. The draft concept plan contains 18.585 Acres, 14.868 Net Acres upon which the density 23 

calculation is based. The proposed density is 6.66 dwellings per acre.  24 

  The draft concept plan contains 50% open space, without including any park strip area, will have 20% improved 25 

open space with amenities (to be determined, but likely some type of playground or other recreational amenity). The concept 26 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;WorkSession&nbsp;Chambers&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210181054&quot;?Data=&quot;7716899d&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;WorkSession&nbsp;Chambers&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210182022&quot;?Data=&quot;a44f5dfa&quot;


City Council Work Session 

December 10, 2013 

 

 3 

 

 

also incorporates the Trail system into the development and provides two connections to the trail on 1200 South and one 1 

connection to the north for the future connection to the Emigrant Trail.  2 

The details on the concept plan will be addressed once the property is annexed and a formal PRD application has 3 

been filed. At that time the Planning Commission and staff will address issues related to the architectural style of the homes, 4 

use and maintenance of the open space and trail, street cross sections, landscaping, including street trees, along with 5 

additional requirements of the PRD zone.  6 

The PRD Zone would allow for a density up to 8 dwelling units per acre for this property (119 dwellings). The 7 

applicant is proposing a density of 6.66 dwellings per acre (99 dwellings).  8 

At this time staff is requesting approval from the Council to on the proposed annexation agreement detailing the 9 

terms of the annexation in relationship to the PRD zone and the density which will be allowed and with the attached proposed 10 

concept plan and Annexation Ordinance. It should be noted that the concept plan is a draft and will be further refined through 11 

the development review process and may change slightly as engineering reviews the infrastructure design and layout, or open 12 

space connectivity is adjusted. The zoning, density, and draft concept with single family detached dwellings will be 13 

requirements of the annexation agreement.  14 

 Ms. Christensen reviewed the staff memo.   15 

6:22:51 PM  16 

 Council discussion regarding the item began.   17 

6:45:06 PM  18 

 Annexation Applicant Con Wilcox addressed the City Council and responded to questions and concerns raised 19 

during their discussion.   20 

 21 

 22 

Capital Projects report/status update 23 

There was not sufficient time for the City Council to hear this agenda item.   24 

 25 

 26 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;WorkSession&nbsp;Chambers&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210182251&quot;?Data=&quot;e9dac5d1&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210184506&quot;?Data=&quot;cb21b6ec&quot;


City Council Work Session 

December 10, 2013 

 

 4 

 

 

Council business 1 

There was not sufficient time for the City Council to discuss Council business.   2 

 3 

 4 

The meeting adjourned at 7:00 p.m. 5 

 6 

 7 

 8 

______________________________   __________________________________ 9 
Jamie Nagle      Cassie Z. Brown, CMC 10 
Mayor                                  City Recorder 11 
 12 
Date approved: _________________ 13 



1 

Minutes of the Syracuse City Council Regular Meeting, December 10, 2013.  
   

Minutes of the Special meeting of the Syracuse City Council held on December 10, 2013, at 7:15 p.m., in the 

Council Chambers, 1979 West 1900 South, Syracuse City, Davis County, Utah. 

 

Present:  Councilmembers: Brian Duncan 

     Craig A. Johnson 

     Karianne Lisonbee 

     Douglas Peterson 

       Larry D. Shingleton 

      

  Mayor Jamie Nagle 

  Acting City Manager/Finance Director Steve Marshall 

  City Recorder Cassie Z. Brown 

 

City Employees Present: 

  Public Works Director Robert Whiteley 

  City Attorney Clint Drake  

  Fire Chief Eric Froerer 

  Police Chief Garret Atkin 

  Parks and Recreation Director Kresta Robinson 

  Community Development Director Sherrie Christensen 

   

 

     
1.  Meeting Called to Order/Adopt Agenda 
 

7:15:26 PM  

Mayor Nagle called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m. as a regularly scheduled meeting, with notice of time, place, 

and agenda provided 24 hours in advance to the newspaper and each Councilmember.  She asked all visitors present if any 

wished to provide an invocation or thought; Councilmember Shingleton offered an invocation.  Boy Scout Bryson Peterson 

representing Troop 588 then led all present in the Pledge of Allegiance.   

7:18:02 PM  

 COUNCILMEMBER DUNCAN MADE A MOTION TO MOVE AGENDA ITEMS EIGHT AND NINE BELOW 

ITEM FIVE ON THE AGENDA AND ADD AN ADDITIONAL ITEM BELOW ITEM THREE TO ALLOW THE 

COUNCIL TO RECOGNIZE MAYOR NAGLE AND COUNCILMEMBER SHINGLETON AND ADOPT THE AGENDA 

WITH THAT CHANGE.  COUNCILMEMBER LISONBEE SECONDED THE MOTION; ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.   

 

7:18:48 PM  

2. Presentation of the Syracuse City and Wendy’s “Award for Excellence”  

to Jaylynne Herfel and Trey Arevalo. 

DRAFT 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Justice&nbsp;Court&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210191526&quot;?Data=&quot;ecbd7cf6&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Justice&nbsp;Court&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210191802&quot;?Data=&quot;b5125f7b&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Justice&nbsp;Court&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210191848&quot;?Data=&quot;413efd09&quot;


City Council Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2013 

 

 2 

 

 

The City wishes to recognize citizens who strive for excellence in athletics, academics, arts and/or community 

service. To that end, in an effort to recognize students and individuals residing in the City, the Community and Economic 

Development, in conjunction with Jeff Gibson, present the recipients for the “Syracuse City & Wendy’s Award for 

Excellence”.  This monthly award recognizes the outstanding performance of a male and female who excel in athletics, 

academics, arts, and/or community service.  The monthly award recipients will each receive a certificate and be recognized at 

a City Council meeting; have their photograph placed at City Hall and the Community Center; be written about in the City 

Newsletter, City’s Facebook and Twitter Feed, and City’s website; be featured on the Wendy’s product television; and 

receive a $10 gift certificate to Wendy’s.   

Mayor Nagle noted both students receiving the award for December 2013 are from Syracuse Elementary School and 

she read the award nomination provided by each of their respective teachers. 

Jaylynne Herfel  

There are so many reasons why Jaylynne deserves recognition, and one is her dedication to her school work. 

Jaylynne completes all of her school work on time and accurately. She will also complete her homework at school if 

she knows that she can’t do it at home. Jaylynne is always kind and courteous to every student. She will go out of 

her way to help others. Jaylynne actively participates in all classroom activities with a positive attitude. She is 

always willing to lend a hand to the teacher and her fellow classmates. I admire how humble and compassionate she 

is. She arrives on time each day and has not missed a day of school this year. She always has a smile and her 

enthusiastic approach is contagious. She is eager to learn and it is my pleasure to have her in my class.  

  - Nominated by Ms. Jensen  

 

Trey Arevalo  

Trey is an incredible student. He has never had a missing assignment in my class, nor has he had a late assignment. 

Trey always turns his homework in on time and his work is always quality work, never sloppy or rushed. Trey’s 

grades reflect his attitude towards his education, all top grades. He takes his learning seriously and tries his best in 

all he does. This positive attitude Trey has in the classroom is also reflected outside of school and on the football 

field. Trey plays several sports on city and rec teams in Syracuse. Trey has played football for the city’s recreation 

league (WFFL) for several years now. Trey’s football team (comprised of youth from Syracuse City) has gone on to 



City Council Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2013 

 

 3 

 

 

the “Mini-Bowl” the last three years, winning two of those championships. Going to the “Mini-Bowl” is a HUGE 

deal to any team, so being able to go even once is an honor, let alone more than once. Most kids would come back 

from winning a championship and act all high and mighty. Trey came back from this amazing win and did not brag 

once. He showed an excellent attitude of sportsmanship to those around him. I am very impressed with this young 

man both in the classroom and outside of my class and this is why I would like to nominate Trey Arevalo.  

  -Nominated by Mrs. Kutterer 

 

7:25:13 PM  

3.  Request to be on the agenda by Anna Jeffs: recognition  

of elected officials whose terms of office end December 31, 2013. 

 Syracuse City resident, Anna Jeffs, has requested time on the City Council agenda to recognize elected officials 

whose terms of office expire December 31, 2013.  

 Ms. Jeffs came forward to recognize outgoing elected officials, Councilmember Shingleton and Mayor Nagle.  She 

then invited members of Mayor Nagle’s family, a resident, and a Councilmember to say a few things about Mayor Nagle and 

Councilmember Shingleton. 

 

7:30:14 PM  

   Councilmember Lisonbee then stated that she and Councilmembers Duncan, Johnson, and Peterson would like to 

recognize Mayor Nagle and Councilmember Shingleton for their service to the City.  She presented both with a token of 

appreciation and each Councilmember made brief comments about their association with Mayor Nagle and Councilmember 

Shingleton.   

 

7:32:20 PM  

4.  Approval of Minutes: 

The minutes of the Work Session and Regular Meetings of November 12, 2013 were reviewed. 

7:32:28 PM  

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Justice&nbsp;Court&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210192513&quot;?Data=&quot;b6c04569&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Justice&nbsp;Court&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210193014&quot;?Data=&quot;8c35188a&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Justice&nbsp;Court&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210193220&quot;?Data=&quot;c7e6fa0e&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Justice&nbsp;Court&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210193228&quot;?Data=&quot;0252d2e1&quot;


City Council Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2013 

 

 4 

 

 

 COUNCILMEMBER PETERSON MADE A MOTION TO APPROVE THE MINUTES OF THE WORK 

SESSION AND REGULAR MEETINGS OF NOVEMBER 12, 2013 AS AMENDED.  COUNCILMEMBER 

SHINGLETON SECONDED THE MOTION; ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.   

 

5.  Public Comments 

7:33:22 PM  

 Senator Stevenson stated he wanted to thank Mayor Nagle for her service and noted it has been a privilege to work 

with her.  He addressed the audience and provided some example of some of the great things Mayor Nagle has done during 

her term of office.   

7:37:54 PM  

 Mayor Nagle then stated she recalled receiving one of two pieces of the best advice she has received as Mayor from 

Senator Stevenson.  She explained he told her that her biggest challenge as Mayor would be to try not to just listen to the 10 

people in front of her, but to consider the 25,000 residents living in the City that do not have the time to make a phone call or 

send an email; what makes a good Mayor is to listen to the 25,000 quiet voices and not just the 10 that are the loudest.  She 

stated she appreciated that advice from such a seasoned veteran.  She then thanked Senator Stevenson for the work he did to 

bring the State Road 193 project to fruition in Syracuse City.   

 

7:39:14 PM  

 Preston Lasseter stated he is working as a third party with the Wilcox family to assist them with making decisions 

regarding their property.  He stated he attended the last meeting where there was a discussion regarding the City’s PRD zone 

and he feels the density that has been recommended by the Wilcox family is reasonable and in accordance with City laws.  

He noted people have said they wanted to live in west Syracuse because there is less congestion, but in fact Syracuse has the 

sixth fastest population growth in Utah as rated by USA.com; if people wanted to live somewhere less congested they could 

have moved to somewhere like Huntsville, which had the sixth lowest population growth rate.  He noted that the City will 

realize increased property taxes associated with the development and he agrees with Mayor Nagle that people should be 

allowed to do what they want to do with their property; he is adamant about constitutional rights and he feels government 

needs more people like Mayor Nagle.  He added he feels it is very selfish of the City to have taken the property offered by the 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Justice&nbsp;Court&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210193322&quot;?Data=&quot;a145321b&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Justice&nbsp;Court&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210193754&quot;?Data=&quot;1d615385&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Justice&nbsp;Court&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210193914&quot;?Data=&quot;937a03a1&quot;


City Council Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2013 

 

 5 

 

 

Wilcox family for a public road, but the City is now reluctant to consider the annexation and proposed development by the 

Wilcox family.  He stated he would urge the Council to make the morally correct decision in letting the application move 

forward.   

 

7:41:36 PM  

 Terry Palmer stated he would like to thank Mayor Nagle and Councilmember Shingleton for their time, effort, 

dedication, and passion for the City.  He then stated he wanted to comment regarding the proposed Wilcox annexation; 

originally the property west of Bluff Drive was intended for development of half-acre lots as there were concerns about the 

water table in the area.  He added the most important thing to him would be the quality of the homes to be constructed within 

the development; he understands the lot sizes will be smaller, but he would like the homes to be top quality.  He stated hardy 

board as a material is questionable and he would prefer stucco and brick and he would like to see people choose to move to 

the City and stay.  He stated Syracuse is a quality community and he wants to maintain that.   

7:43:55 PM  

 Eric Kershman stated there is a construction project on 1000 West and there is pipe laying above ground on the 

road; it has been in place for three or four months with no action.  He stated according to the City’s Title Four, the City 

Engineer is allowed to take action due to the fact that the project is causing serious inconveniences to the public.  He stated 

he would like to have the pipes removed and relocated until such time that the construction can resume.  Mayor Nagle 

encouraged Mr. Kershman to meet with the City’s Public Works Director regarding this issue.   

 

7:45:50 PM  

 TJ Jensen thanked Mayor Nagle and Councilmember Shingleton; he stated it has been amazing to watch the do their 

job and they have brought a lot of good insight and ideas to the City.  In the last four years there have been a lot of changes, 

specifically relative to the finances of the City, and he commended Mayor Nagle for her service and encouraged both her and 

Councilmember Shingleton to stay involved.  He added he is also looking forward to observing the people that will be filling 

the positions vacated by Mayor Nagle and Councilmember Shingleton.  He then commented regarding the Wilcox annexation 

and reiterated Mr. Wilcox donated some of his land to the City to address some problems associated with the construction of 

4000 West.  He stated the donation benefited the residents in Bridgeway Island and other residents on 4000 West.  He stated 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Justice&nbsp;Court&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210194136&quot;?Data=&quot;45826aed&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Justice&nbsp;Court&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210194355&quot;?Data=&quot;c34b2163&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210194550&quot;?Data=&quot;252234ec&quot;


City Council Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2013 

 

 6 

 

 

that if the acreage of the donated land is taken into consideration as part of the annexation, the proposed density would be 

reduced from 6.7 units per acre to 6 units per acre.  He stated that addressed the concerns raised in the work session held prior 

to this meeting.  He then noted that as a Planning Commissioner he has concerns about the annexation; the Planning 

Commission is supposed to submit their recommendation regarding any annexation action, but the body has not seen this 

issue and it may be a gray area that should be discussed amongst the Council.   

 

7:47:55 PM  

 Will Carlson stated that he lives in Salt Lake City in a very high density area that has a very low crime rate.  He 

stated he wanted to thank Mayor Nagle for the opportunity he had to serve the City briefly; he was extraordinarily impressed 

by her leadership.  He stated he has been reading a book by Colin Powell entitled It Worked For Me wherein he talks about 

transitions in leadership and the fact that the people that replace outgoing leaders often work to destroy everything that was 

done before them.  He stated that is the “name of the game”.  He reiterated he has been very impressed with what Mayor 

Nagle has done in Syracuse, which is where his grandparents have been laid to rest.  He added he looks forward to watching 

the Mayor continue service.  He encouraged Mayor Nagle to enjoy her Tuesday nights and noted he has done that now that 

he is no longer required to attend meetings at City Hall, but he commented that he believes Mayor Nagle will be occupied by 

another venture soon enough.   

 

7:49:05 PM  

 Mike Gailey stated he personally wanted to thank the entire Council for their service; the exposure that each elected 

officials commits to can be somewhat intimidating, but he is grateful for the sacrifice that each elected official has made.  He 

stated sacrifice is not uncommon in this community.  He referenced the proposed Wilcox annexation and noted the ancestors 

of the Wilcox family are the Criddles; that name has been held in great reverence for the residents of Syracuse.  He noted 

there would be no museum if it were not for the Criddles and their contributions.  He stated he is concerned by the fact that 

the City has a master plan and other documents that have been ordained by prior Councils that the current Council seems to 

be willing to set aside.  He stated it seems that the Wilcox family has “crossed their t’s and dotted there i’s” and he is worried 

about the property rights of all Syracuse residents if zoning and statutes are set aside and the Council makes it difficult for 

someone to do what they want to with their property.  He stated his counsel would be that the Council look at the application 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210194755&quot;?Data=&quot;50d9c3a3&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210194905&quot;?Data=&quot;159e4022&quot;


City Council Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2013 

 

 7 

 

 

from all sides and err on the side of property owner and grant approval of his application.  He added the Criddle family has 

never done anything in the City that was not first class.   

 

7:51:14 PM  

 Mike Eisenberg stated that he is a veteran with 27 years in the Air Force and he was a temporary resident of 

Syracuse who has now opted to stay and raise his family here.  He stated Mayor Nagle was the honorary commander of the 

388
th

 Equipment Maintenance Squadron and she has done a lot of work behind the scenes to support the veterans.  He 

thanked her for supporting Hill Air Force Base, for being a patriot, and for her service.   

 

7:52:11 PM  

 Jeff Garcia stated he is the First Sergeant of the 388
th

 Squadron and two years ago he got the pleasure of meeting 

Mayor Nagle and to work with her; he has been in the military for 22 years and he has never seen support from a community 

like he has seen from Syracuse and it means a lot to those that are in the military.  He stated that it means a lot to see the 

Mayor and Council provide service to recognize the members of the military.  He thanked Mayor Nagle and the Council for 

their support.   

 

7:53:27 PM  

 Theresa Sheffield addressed Mayor Nagle and stated that what she has done is amazing.  She stated that she was 

involved in politics a few years ago, but she backed away because she knew Mayor Nagle was able to handle the things that 

needed to be addressed in the City.  She stated she is proud to call Mayor Nagle a friend and added that she understands it has 

not been easy for her in her position.  She stated she feels deeply that Mayor Nagle has carried herself professionally, 

courteously, and honorably and she thinks Mayor Nagle is an example to everyone in this room.   

 

7:54:43 PM  

 Mayor Nagle stated she wanted to add that last week the community lost a giant in the community with the passing 

of Layton Mayor Curtis; he gave so much support to everyone in the community.  She stated the City had a Christmas dinner 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195114&quot;?Data=&quot;5a598469&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195211&quot;?Data=&quot;e30873b8&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195327&quot;?Data=&quot;8c5d5e54&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195443&quot;?Data=&quot;dfa32307&quot;


City Council Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2013 

 

 8 

 

 

recently and she told the associates that she had reached out to people that were great examples of leaders and one of those 

was Mayor Curtis, who gave her the advice that the associates are the eyes, ears, and engine of the City and if she did not 

take care of them and did not have their back she would not get anything done.  She stated he encouraged to support them 

and always let them know they are supported and it would not be necessary for her to do a thing, but she would look good.  

She stated there are two Syracuse employees that came from Layton and they can likely attest the fact that Mayor Curtis was 

an amazing leader and his death is a great loss to the community; he was always willing to commit his city to assist Syracuse 

in any way possible.  She stated the community has lost a tremendous friend and asset and she thanked him for everything he 

has done for her and the City.   

 

7:56:43 PM  

8. Final Plat Approval – Country Fields Subdivision Phases  

1 and 2 located at approximately 1200 S. 2750 W. 

A memo from Community Development Director Christensen explained the Planning Commission held a public 

meeting on December 3, 2013 for Final Plan approval of Country Fields Subdivision, Phase 1 & 2. All items noted in staff 

report have been addressed by the Planning Commission. All requirements of sketch, preliminary and final have been met. 

The Syracuse City Planning Commission hereby recommends that the City Council approve the final plat for the Country 

Fields Subdivision, Phase 1 & 2, located at approximately 1200 South 2750 West, subject to meeting all requirements of the 

City’s Municipal Codes and City staff reviews.  

7:56:55 PM  

Ms. Christensen reviewed her staff memo. 

7:57:22 PM  

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON MADE A MOTION TO GRANT FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE 

COUNTRY FIELDS SUBDIVISION PHASES 1 AND 2, LOCATED AT APPROXIMATLEY 1200 SOUTH 2750 WEST.  

COUNCILMEMBER LISONBEE SECONDED THE MOTION, ALL VOTED IN FAVOR. 

  

7:57:53 PM  

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195643&quot;?Data=&quot;9d86247a&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195655&quot;?Data=&quot;73b1a803&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195722&quot;?Data=&quot;3fc9a09c&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195753&quot;?Data=&quot;9a70f741&quot;


City Council Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2013 

 

 9 

 

 

9. Final Plat Approval – Harvest Point Subdivision Phase 7, located at approximately 1100 West 2150 South. 

A staff memo from Community Development Director Christensen explained The Planning Commission held a 

public meeting on November 19, 2013 for Final Plan approval of Harvest Point Subdivision, Phase 7. All items noted in staff 

report have been addressed by the Planning Commission. All requirements of sketch, preliminary and final have been met. 

The Syracuse City Planning Commission hereby recommends that the City Council approve the final plat for the Harvest 

Point Subdivision, Phase 7, located at approximately 1100 West 2150 South, subject to meeting all requirements of the City’s 

Municipal Codes and City staff reviews.  

7:58:16 PM  

 Ms. Christensen reviewed her staff memo. 

7:58:20 PM  

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON MADE A MOTION TO GRANT FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FOR THE 

HARVEST POINT SUBDIVISION PHASE 7, LOCATED AT APPROXIMATELY 1100 WEST 2150 SOUTH.  

COUNCILMEMBER PETERSON SECONDED THE MOTION.   

7:58:40 PM  

Council discussion regarding the motion ensued. 

7:58:52 PM  

  Mayor Nagle stated there has been a motion and second and she called for a vote.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.   

 

7:58:57 PM  

6.  Authorize Administration to write-off outstanding  

utility billing amounts for accounts associated with  

bankruptcy.   

A staff memo explained that periodically it becomes necessary to adjust utility billing accounts by writing-off 

outstanding amounts that are no longer collectable due to bankruptcy. A spreadsheet of accounts with outstanding amounts 

was provided with the staff memo.   

7:59:10 PM  

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195816&quot;?Data=&quot;ef1f57c9&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195820&quot;?Data=&quot;4ce07abb&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195840&quot;?Data=&quot;9ab999a6&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195852&quot;?Data=&quot;fbec8288&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195857&quot;?Data=&quot;cc3272ba&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195910&quot;?Data=&quot;06de088b&quot;


City Council Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2013 

 

 10 

 

 

COUNCILMEMBER SHINGLETON MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE ADMINISTRATION TO WRITE-

OFF OUTSTANDING UTILITY BILLING AMOUNTS FOR ACCOUNTS ASSOCIATED WITH BANKRUPTCY.  

COUNCILMEMBER DUNCAN SECONDED THE MOTION.   

7:59:21 PM  

Council and staff discussion regarding the motion ensued.   

7:59:26 PM  

 Mayor Nagle stated there has been a motion and second and she called for a vote.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.   

 

7:59:35 PM  

7.  Authorize Mayor Nagle to execute agreement between  

Syracuse City and Con Wilcox for the annexation and  

development of land located at approximately 1200 South  

and 4000 West. 

A staff memo from Community Development Director Christensen and City Attorney Drake explained staff has 

been working with the annexation applicant, Con Wilcox, since the November 12, 2013 Council Meeting to develop a 

proposed concept plan for a PRD subdivision on the site. The applicant wishes to construct single family detached homes on 

the property to be annexed. The draft concept plan contains 18.585 Acres, 14.868 Net Acres upon which the density 

calculation is based. The proposed density is 6.66 dwellings per acre.  

  The draft concept plan contains 50% open space, without including any park strip area, will have 20% improved 

open space with amenities (to be determined, but likely some type of playground or other recreational amenity). The concept 

also incorporates the Trail system into the development and provides two connections to the trail on 1200 South and one 

connection to the north for the future connection to the Emigrant Trail.  

The details on the concept plan will be addressed once the property is annexed and a formal PRD application has 

been filed. At that time the Planning Commission and staff will address issues related to the architectural style of the homes, 

use and maintenance of the open space and trail, street cross sections, landscaping, including street trees, along with 

additional requirements of the PRD zone.  

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195921&quot;?Data=&quot;38f61d40&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195926&quot;?Data=&quot;a52125f9&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210195935&quot;?Data=&quot;7cc859b2&quot;


City Council Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2013 

 

 11 

 

 

The PRD Zone would allow for a density up to 8 dwelling units per acre for this property (119 dwellings). The 

applicant is proposing a density of 6.66 dwellings per acre (99 dwellings).  

At this time staff is requesting approval from the Council to on the proposed annexation agreement detailing the terms of the 

annexation in relationship to the PRD zone and the density which will be allowed and with the attached proposed concept 

plan and Annexation Ordinance. It should be noted that the concept plan is a draft and will be further refined through the 

development review process and may change slightly as engineering reviews the infrastructure design and layout, or open 

space connectivity is adjusted. The zoning, density, and draft concept with single family detached dwellings will be 

requirements of the annexation agreement.  

8:00:08 PM  

Ms. Christensen reviewed the staff memo and provided a synopsis of the discussion regarding this item that took 

place during the work session meeting.   

8:00:29 PM  

 COUNCILMEMBER PETERSON MADE A MOTION TO AUTHORIZE MAYOR NAGLE TO EXECUTE 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN SYRACUSE CITY AND CON WILCOX FOR THE ANNEXATION AND DEVELOPMENT 

OF LAND LOCATED AT APPROXIMATLEY 1200 SOUTH AD 4000 WEST.  COUNCILMEMBER SHINGLETON 

SECONDED THE MOTION.   

8:01:36 PM  

 Council discussion regarding the motion ensued.   

8:35:22 PM  

 Mayor Nagle stated there has been a motion and a second and she called for a vote.  ALL VOTED IN FAVOR, 

WITH THE EXCEPTION OF COUNCILMEMBERS DUNCAN AND LISONBEE WHO ABSTAINED FROM VOTING.   

  

8:35:42 PM  

8.  Councilmember Reports 

 Councilmember Shingleton’s report began at 8:35:47 PM.  He was followed by Councilmembers Duncan, 

Lisonbee, Johnson, and Peterson. 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210200008&quot;?Data=&quot;10983ce4&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210200029&quot;?Data=&quot;e5ecfa8a&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210200136&quot;?Data=&quot;ba7939e7&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210203522&quot;?Data=&quot;913ac8ec&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210203542&quot;?Data=&quot;47632bf1&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210203547&quot;?Data=&quot;70bddbc3&quot;


City Council Regular Meeting 

December 10, 2013 

 

 12 

 

 

 

8:50:47 PM  

9.  Mayor’s Report. 

 Mayor Nagle’s report began at 8:50:47 PM.   

 

8:56:00 PM  

10.  City Manager’s Report. 

 Acting City Manager Marshall’s report began at 8:56:05 PM. 

 

 

 At 8:58:24 PM  p.m. COUNCILMEMBER SHINGLETON MADE A MOTION TO ADJOURN.  

COUNCILMEMBER PETERSON SECONDED THE MOTION; ALL VOTED IN FAVOR.  

 

 

 

______________________________   __________________________________ 

Jamie Nagle      Cassie Z. Brown, CMC 

Mayor                                  City Recorder 

 

Date approved: _________________ 

tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210205047&quot;?Data=&quot;3543a5e0&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210205047&quot;?Data=&quot;3543a5e0&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210205600&quot;?Data=&quot;f56ad6c8&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210205605&quot;?Data=&quot;c2b426fa&quot;
tre://ftr/?label=&quot;Cassie&quot;?datetime=&quot;20131210205824&quot;?Data=&quot;224af2a6&quot;


  
 

Agenda Item #5.a Recognition of Syracuse City Firefighters for life saving 

ice rescue at Antelope Island. 

 
Factual Summation  

 Please see the information below provided by Syracuse City Fire Chief Eric Froerer.   

 

 
12/23/2013 

Ice Rescue Incident 

Antelope Island Causeway 

 

Six years ago the Fire Department recognized the need concerning the possibility of an ice rescue, due to 

the creation of Jensen pond and locations of other bodies of water near residential and recreational areas. With the 

support of the City, and the dedication and professionalism that each member of the Fire Department has put forth to 

become trained ice rescue technicians, the Fire Department has put together an ice rescue program that is utilized 

throughout Davis County. Without a doubt, the positive outcome of this event is due to the actions taken by the 

responding crew that morning.  

On December 23, 2013 at approximately 0800 hours, Station 31 received a medical call bravo response for 

cold exposure “a person in a boat one-hundred yards off the causeway”. Engine 31 responded with Engineer Treir 

Allen as the acting officer and Firefighter Colt Cottrell as the engineer. A31 responded with Firefighter Chris 

Whetton and Firefighter Travis Smith. While responding they learned that the victim had fallen through the ice and 

was unable to get out. Davis county paramedic arrived on scene and reported that a park ranger was on the ice trying 

to get the victim out of the water.At arrival, no boat was observed,  Engineer Allen established command and 

ordered his crew to prepare for an ice rescue, Firefighter Whetton and Cottrell both donned the ice commander suits 

and firefighter Whetton was given the assignment as primary rescuer with firefighter Cottrell as his back-up rescuer. 

The park ranger had walked onto the ice and thrown a throw rope to the victim, the victim had wrapped the rope 

around him but the Ranger was unable to pull him out of the water. Firefighter Whetton followed training and ice 

rescue protocols and was able to quickly respond to the victim’s location and properly secure the rescue sling around 

the victim and assess the victim’s condition. The haul team which consisted of; Engineer Allen, Firefighter Cottrell, 

Firefighter Smith and other bystanders, quickly pulled them to the safety of the shore and started medical treatment 

which they performed until they relinquished care to the hospital’s emergency room staff.  

 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 14, 2014 



  
 

Agenda Item #5.b Recognition of six year old resident for saving his 

diabetic grandfather on Christmas. 

 
Factual Summation  

 Please see the news story below as reported by Fox 13 News. 

   

 
A split-second decision saved them both. It was made by a boy just six years old, after his grandfather suffered 

a diabetic attack behind the wheel on Christmas.  The two were in the car together.  When grandpa blacked-out 

behind the wheel, his grandson jumped out of the backseat while the vehicle was moving and was able to get life-

saving help . 

“He‟s my hero,” said Ron Vedaa. The 63 year-old Type 1 diabetic owes his life to his grandson Sully.  Around 

2 o‟clock Christmas afternoon, the two were headed down Midland road in West Haven to a family member‟s 

house. “I checked my blood about 12:30. It was a little bit on the high side,” said Vedaa.  “I had taken a correction, 

snacked on some food before we got into the car.  I felt perfectly fine.” But while driving his blood sugar hit 20.  

Normal levels are between 80 & 120. 

“I remember him going slow and asking him a bunch of questions and he kept on acting all tired,” said 6 year-

old Sully. Moments before the Chrysler crossed to the other side of the road and crashed. “I jumped out of the car 

and rolled,” said Sully Fortunately, the vehicle wasn‟t going fast.   Sully wasn‟t hurt and ran to the only house in the 

area. 

“He come running up.  He was scared,” said homeowner David Trujillo. Trujillo‟s daughter called 9-1-1.  He 

took FOX 13 to the scene. “Here‟s where he was,” said Trujillo.  “His tire was just burnt, that‟s all rubber there.” 

Grandpa‟s foot was still on the gas and the car was lodged on a boulder which kept it from slamming into a nearby 

building.  Ironically, David Trujillo is also a diabetic.  He was there to help and knew what to do. “We finally started 

opening the doors and gave him some orange juice and he finally started waking up a little bit,” he said.  It was a 

case of help from a stranger after quick action by a 6 year-old boy. 

“As soon as I got to the scene I grabbed him and I was like „I‟m so proud of you!‟,” said Sully‟s mother 

McKell Vedaa.  “I said „Sullivan, you don‟t understand you saved your grandpa‟s life.‟” 

“He‟ll be my hero until the day I‟m gone.  He means a lot to me,” added Ron Vedaa who admits he didn‟t 

check his blood sugar right before he got behind the wheel.  He says he‟s learned a lesson and hopes others will 

from his story. 

 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 14, 2014 



  
 

Agenda Item # 6 Proposed Resolution R14-01 appointing Brody 

Bovero as the City Manager of Syracuse City. 

 

Factual Summation 
• Please see the attached resolution as drafted by City staff.   

 

COUNCIL AGENDA 
January 14, 2014 

 



RESOLUTION NO. R14-01 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE SYRACUSE CITY COUNCIL APPOINTING 

BRODY BOVERO AS THE CITY MANAGER OF SYRACUSE CITY.  

 

 

WHEREAS, the Syracuse City Council desires to employ a qualified individual to act in the 

position of City Manager to aid and assist the City in the orderly and efficient management of City 

business; and 

WHEREAS, Brody Bovero desires to work as the City Manager of Syracuse City and the 

Council has found that he possesses the necessary skills, abilities and qualifications to do so; and 

WHEREAS, the City Council has determined that it will be in the best interests of the City 

and will promote public welfare to appoint Brody Bovero as the City Manager; and 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF SYRACUSE 

CITY, STATE OF UTAH, AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Appointment. The Syracuse City Council hereby appoints Brody Bovero to 

serve as the City Manager of the City effective February 10, 2014, pursuant to the City’s Ordinances, 

Rules and Regulations.  

Section 2. Specific Condition. The appointment is specifically conditioned on Mr. 

Bovero and the City reaching agreement on an appropriate employment contract to be approved by 

both parties. 

Section 3. Severability.  If any section, part or provision of this Resolution is held 

invalid or unenforceable, such invalidity or unenforceability shall not affect any other portion of this 

Resolution, and all sections, parts and provisions of this Resolution shall be severable. 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon its 

passage. 

PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF SYRACUSE CITY, STATE 

OF UTAH, THIS 14
th

 DAY OF JANUARY, 2014. 

SYRACUSE CITY 

ATTEST: 

 

 

_________________________________ By:____________________________________ 

Cassie Z. Brown, City Recorder       Terry Palmer, Mayor 


	01-14-14 Council Packet.pdf
	01-14-14 City Council Agendas.pdf
	2.0 memo Excellence Award
	2.1 CC Memo re-Excellence Award Jan 2014
	3.0 memo Minutes
	3.1 12-10-13 draft ws minutes
	3.2 12-10-13 draft reg
	5a.0 memo ice save
	5b.0 memo boy and grandfather

	6.0 memo
	6.1 resoluiton appointing City Manager Brody Bovero

